
October 5, 1972 

Mr. David Dinsmore Comey 
Businessmen for the Public Interest 
Suite 1001 
109 North Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60602 

Dear Mr. Comey: 

In my letter of August 10, 1972, I advised you concerning the availability of the bulk of the documents which you requested under the Freedom of Information Act regarding the Kewaunee Nuclear Power Station. The purpose of this letter is to address the remaining parts of your request.  

1. You requested "(4.) Report or reports of the Division of Reactor Licensing to the ACRS dealing with the proposed Kewaunee Plant." 
This material is available to you and comprises approximately 62 pages. The cost of supplying this material is $6.20 (at a reproduction cost of $.10 per page).  

2. You requested "(5.) All minutes, notes, agendas and/or transcripts of ACRS committee and subcommittee meetings from January 1963 to the present.".  

As background, the ACRS uses minutes, rather than notes or transcripts, to record the meetings of the Committee and its subcommittees. We have already advised you concerning the determination that the minutes of meetings of the ACRS and of its subcommittees are exempt from disclosure under exemption 5 of the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.  S 552(b)(5) and Section 9.5(a)(5) of the AEC's implementing regulations (10 CFR § 9.6(a)(5)). The ACRS does prepare Committee and subcommittee agendas which are circulated to AEC personnel and we are prepared to make copies of these available to you. The Committee agendas comprise approximately 250 pages and will cost about $70.00, exclusive of the cost of reproduction, using the formula set forth in attachment D of my letter of August 4. Subcommittee agendas number approximately 220 pages and will cost about $60.00, exclusive of the cost of reproduction. As background for the above figures, the subject agendas are contained in diverse proceedings files covering the past 10 years, and we estimate that 24 man hours will.be needed to compile these documents.



October 5, 1972

As stated in my last letter, we are prepared to make available to 
you all documents to which you are entitled under the framework of.  
the Freedom of Information Act. The final steps in that process 
will, of course, necessitate completion on your part of the require
ments set forth in the concluding paragraph of my letter of August 4.  

Please contact me if you have any questions on the matters set forth 
above.  

Sincerely, 

Marcus Rowden 
Associate General Counsel

CC:Myron M. Cherry, 
Gerald Charnoff,
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D.D.Comey - 2 - October 5, 1972 

As stated in my last letter, we are prepared to make available to 

you all documents to which you are entitled under the framework of 
the Freedom of Information Act. The final steps in that process 

will, of course, necessitate completion on your part of the require
ments set forth in the concluding paragraph of my letter of August 4.  

Please contact me if you have any questions on the matters set forth 
above.  

Sincerely, 

Marcus 'Rowden 
Associate General Counsel 

CC:Myron M. Cherry, Esq.  
Gerald Charnoff, Esq.


